

April 21<sup>st</sup>

At the Annual Parish Council Meeting  
held in the School-room Salford

Present

M<sup>rs</sup> A. H. Lock (Vice Chairman) E. H. West  
W. B. Davis & J. Standing councillors  
& E. P. Sullagar (Clerk)

In the absence of Rev. F. W. Parsons.

Mr. Lock to the Chair

Minutes  
(Chairman)

Minutes Read confirmed and signed

Mr. Lock read a letter from Rev. F. W. Parsons  
expressing his regret at his inability  
to be present, and trusting that the  
Council would re-elect the present  
Overseers.

Election of  
Chairman

Prop. Mr. Davis sec. Mr. West that Mr. Parsons  
be re-elected Chairman of Parish Council  
Carried

Vice Chairman

Prop. Mr. West, sec. Mr. Standing that  
Mr. Lock be re-elected Vice Chairman  
(Carried)

Overseers

M<sup>rs</sup> A. H. Lock & E. H. West were re-appointed  
Overseers on the motion of Mr. Davis  
seconded by Mr. Standing.

Assistant -  
Overseer.

Mr. E. P. Sullagar was re-appointed  
Assistant Overseer on the motion of  
Mr. West seconded by Mr. Davis.

Finance

Bills were passed amounting to £1.4.0  
leaving a balance in hand of £10.0.5

J. N. Parson,  
July 7. 1913. Chairman.

June 17<sup>th</sup> 1903

- 1 Minutes of a Parish Meeting specially convened by six Parochial electors and held in the Salsfield Schoolroom on the above date.
- 2 Proposed Mr. Duddy, sec<sup>d</sup> Mr. Winton that Mr. W. S. Broughton be elected chairman of the Meeting Carried.
- 3 The Chairman gave his views on the Water Question saying that he had not come to protest against a proper Water supply in the Parish, as he thought it was very badly needed.

Minutes.

- 4 The Minutes of the Previous Parish Meeting held on Apr. 16<sup>th</sup> were read, confirmed & signed.
- 5 Mr. Hurst asked that the Minutes of the last Annual Parish Meeting might be read for the information they contained. The meeting agreed that this should be done.
- 6 A discussion arose as to what the business of the Meeting really was, and subsequently Mr. Duddy furnished the Chairman with the business to be done stated in writing as follows:-

This meeting is called to protest against the unfair way the ratepayers interests are being represented in the proposed water supply. That is to say the Parish voted for a water supply to be the property of the Parish. And to pass a resolution calling on our District Councillor to resign.

Proposition. Mr. Elliott proposed. Mr. Atkins seconded the following Resolution:- That this Statutory Meeting of Parochial Electors consider their interests to be most unfairly and mischievously represented and condemn the action of their representation on the Dist. Council; and we ~~therefore~~ respectfully submit that as our appeals to our representative have been disregarded we therefore consider we are unable to continue our

- confidence in him, and call upon him to resign his office, as we consider him no longer our representative; also that copies of this resolution be forwarded through the usual Channel to the President of the Local Government Board, the County Council & the Godstone Rural District Council
8. Mr. Airst defended the action of the Dist. Councillors assuming that the complaint in the Resolution referred to the Councillors' action with regard to the Water Scheme.
  9. The Chairman refused to allow Mr. Airst to discuss the Water Question.
  10. Mr. Airst Proposed Mr. Lock seconded an amendment expressing confidence in Mr. Wilkins & stating that the latter "has been consistent".
  11. Mr. Buddy moved an amendment to Mr. Airst's Amendment to make the words "has been" read "has not been".
  12. A lengthy discussion followed after the chairman had asked for the notice concerning the meeting, and it was not produced.
  13. Messrs. Buddy & Airst, withdrew their amendments.
  14. Mr. Denton said that the feeling of the recent protest meeting had been misrepresented at the R. D. Council that when a deputation from Tatsfield recently paid to wait on the District Council, Mr. Wilkins was the strongest opponent to that deputation being received, also that Mr. Wilkins had burked the views of the Parish on the matter. He was therefore of the opinion that Tatsfield was not properly represented.
  15. After another discussion Mr. Adams proposed that the Question be now put to the Meeting. Mr. Worsope seconded
  16. Mr. Elliott's resolution was now put to the meeting & carried by 22 votes to four.
- The usual Vote of Thanks, concluded the meeting

Mr. Adams  
Chairman  
17.  
Sept 5/1904

July 4<sup>th</sup> 1903.

At a Parish Council Meeting held in  
the Schoolroom Satsfield July 4<sup>th</sup> 1903

Present.

Rev. J. W. Parsons (chair), Messrs. A. H. Lock  
G. H. Wist, W. B. Davis, J. Standing &  
E. J. Sullagar.

Minute

The Minutes of previous meeting April 21<sup>st</sup>  
were read, confirmed, & signed

Prop.

Mr. Lock proposed, Mr. Davis seconded  
that the Parish Council do now  
confirm the Resolution passed by  
them on the 19<sup>th</sup> day of March 1903,  
giving their assent to the division of  
Mr. Wist's footpath as specified in  
that resolution (carried)

re.

Mr. Wist's  
footpath

Mr. Suter's  
-footpath

Prop. Mr. Lock, secd. Mr. Davis, that the  
Clerk write to Mr. Suter, pointing out  
that he has committed an illegal  
act in stopping a public right-  
of-way on his land at the Briches.  
(carried)

Nov. 24. 1903.

J. W. Parsons.

November 24<sup>th</sup> 1903

Present.

At a Parish Council Meeting held in  
the Schoolroom Tatsfield on Nov. 24<sup>th</sup>  
Rev. F. W. Parsons, Messrs A. H. Lock, E. H. West,  
W. B. Davis, J. Standing & Clerk

Minutes

The Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
July 7<sup>th</sup> 1903 were read, confirmed &  
signed.

Mr. Suter's  
reply.

Mr. Suter's reply to letter from Council  
"Re obstruction to Public Footpath  
across his land at the Burrekes",  
was read.

Proposition

Mr. West Proposed. Mr. Lock seconded,  
that the Clerk write to Mr. Suter  
and request that he will carry the  
matter out in the usual way if  
desirous of diverting the path, or  
remove the obstruction.

(Carried)

Mr. Rawley.

A complaint was laid before the Council  
by Mr. Rawley, respecting an indignant  
nuisance, caused by the occupants  
of a caravan situated on a plot of  
land opposite that gentleman's house,  
Mr. Standing also spoke on this matter  
Proposed Mr. Davis, sec. Mr. West, that  
a letter be written to the District  
Councillor, (Mr. Est. Wilkins), concerning  
said nuisance & requesting him  
to bring the matter under the notice  
of the District Council

Proposition

(Carried)

Encroachment.  
-on Tatsfield  
Green. Proposed Mr. Lock seconded Mr. Davis  
that a letter be written to Messrs Morrison  
& Nightingale, respecting an encroachment  
on the Waste of the Manor, near Ropers  
Field. Tatsfield Green. (Carried)

Repairs to  
Public Footpath. Mr. Standing pointed out that, in consequence  
of the heavy rainfall, the Public  
Footpath. between Harman R<sup>d</sup> and  
Ginham R<sup>d</sup>, had become dangerous.

Proposition Mr. Standing proposed. Mr. West seconded  
that the said Footpath be repaired  
(Carried)

Mr. Parsons Proposed. Mr. Lock seconded.  
that a sub-committee consisting of  
Messrs Davis & Standing be appointed  
to attend to said repairs  
(Carried)

Mr. Hookers account of 6/- was passed &  
a cheque for same was signed.

Jan 3. 1904.

J. W. Parson,  
Chairman.

March 3<sup>rd</sup> 1904

At a Parish Council Meeting held in the  
Schoolroom Sabfeld on March 3<sup>rd</sup> at 8 p.m.

Present.

There were present, Rev. J. W. Parson (chairman)  
& Messrs A. H. Lock, G. A. West & J. Standing.

The Minutes of the Previous Meeting were  
read, confirmed, & signed.

Mr. Wilkins's letter.

A letter from Mr. Wilkins was read in  
which he stated that the matter in  
reference to the caravan should be  
brought before the Godstone Rural  
District Council without delay.

A further letter from Mr. Wilkins was  
read, in which he stated that as  
a result of pressure he had brought  
to bear on the Secretary to the Post Office  
arrangements had been sanctioned  
for affording an evening delivery  
of letters on weekdays at Sabfeld  
& for the Sunday collection to be made  
at 9.50 a.m.

Letter of thanks.

Mr. Lock proposed, Mr. West seconded  
that a letter of thanks be written to  
Mr. Wilkins (Carried)

Messrs Morrison's  
& Highingale's  
reply

Messrs Morrison's & Highingale's reply  
to letter re. enclosure of part of  
wants of the Manor, was read; in  
which reply they stated that the estate  
bailliff had been unable to find the

encroachment alluded to, & also asked for additional particulars. The accounts for the year were presented and passed, and a cheque for the sum of £1-5-0 was drawn.

Accounts

The Chairman announced his intention of not seeking re-election at the forthcoming election of Parish Councillors.

Chairman

He referred to the amicable way in which they had all worked together for so long and thanked the Councillors for the courtesy he had always received at their hands. He hoped that although ~~he~~<sup>she</sup> would no longer work with them as colleagues on the parish council, they would still remain good friends.

Thanks to  
retiring  
Chairman

Mr. Lock on behalf of the other members of the Council expressed the regret of all, at the decision the Chairman had arrived at; and proposed a vote of sincere thanks to him for the invaluable services he had rendered as Chairman. Mr. West seconded the resolution which was carried unanimously.

J. W. Parsons,  
April 7. 1904. Chairman.



March 8<sup>th</sup> 1904.

The Annual Parish Meeting was held at the Schoolroom Salsfield on the evening of Tuesday March 8<sup>th</sup> at 7 p.m.

~~Election of  
Parish Present  
Councillors~~

There were present Mr. J. W. Parsons (Chairman), Messrs. Ashok, L. H. West, W. B. Davis, & J. Standing (Parish Councillors) & E. J. Sullagar (Clerk), also about 60 Electors.

Election of  
Parish  
Councillors

Five nomination papers were handed in. Those nominated were Messrs. W. Bradler, W. B. Davis, A. Newton, & Duddy, E. D. Hanson, L. H. West, Ashok, J. Standing, Vincent, L. H. West. The Minutes of the last Parish Meeting were read, confirmed & signed.

Questions

After the Chairman had read the nominations, the following questions were put to the Candidates

134.

By Messrs. Cooper, to  
Messrs. West &  
Standing

Do you undertake to keep down the rates as much as possible, and are you in favour of an increase to the Assistant Coroner's Salary and if so to what extent.

Reply.

Both Gentlemen replied in the affirmative to both parts of the question.

To Mr. Lock  
by Mr. Cooper

In reference to a statement you made at the last Annual Parish Council Meeting re. the large amount of work & small amount of pay to our Assistant Coroner.

- Are you still in favour of an increase to his salary, and if so to what extent.

Mr Cooper to  
Mr Davis

Referring to your statement as follows -  
If Mr. Fullagar can see his way clear,  
he must apply next year for an increase  
of salary.

Mr Davis in reply to Mr Lock at the  
A.P.C. Meeting of 1903.

Are you still in favour of an increase  
to his salary?

Reply.

Mr Davis replied "Yes certainly".

Question 2.

Have you taken any action to  
remedy my complaint to you dated  
3<sup>rd</sup> February last regarding certain  
school negligence?

Reply

Mr Davis replied that he had done so.

Question 3.

How many School Managers meetings  
have you attended up to date?

Reply.

Mr Davis said he should think about  
half a dozen.

The above questions from Mr Cooper  
were in writing.

Mr Duddy  
to Mr Davis

Mr Duddy asked Mr Davis if he had taken  
any steps to prevent school children  
being sent on errands.

Mr Davis replied that he had.

Messrs Cooper & Winson were appointed scrutineers

On a show of hands the number of votes given to each candidate was as follows:-

|                         |    |       |
|-------------------------|----|-------|
| Mr G. H. West           | 32 | votes |
| Arthur Denton           | 31 | "     |
| Ernest Duddy            | 30 | "     |
| Arthur Henry Lock       | 28 | "     |
| Thomas Vincent          | 27 | "     |
| Francis Henry Hubb      | 26 | "     |
| Tom Standing            | 25 | "     |
| William Bradle          | 19 | "     |
| William Bonnick Wavis   | 18 | "     |
| Edward Mc-La-Hay Hanson | 18 | "     |

A Poll.

A poll was demanded by the following five electors

Mr Duddy's  
Question

Mr Duddy asked "On what authority £200 had been spent on the Water Supply & what was Salsfields share of that expenditure" The information asked for was not given

Statement of  
accounts

The statement of accounts of the Parish Council was read

Mr Savercombe's  
Question

Mr Savercombe asked under what authority the sum of 6/6 had been paid for the repair of a footpath leading from Marsman R. to Ginchams R. The Chairman said that a sub-committee had been appointed by the Parish Council to deal with the matter

Vote of  
Censure

Mr. Stubble spoke about the roads of the Parish and complained that the Parish Council had not done more to improve them. He moved a vote of censure on the retiring Parish Councillors for the inefficient way in which the Parish work had been done during their term of office.

Mr. Davis, as retiring councillor, seconded and said that the Surveyor had been written to and that everything possible had been done.

This motion was put to the meeting and carried by 16 votes to 14.

Village  
Greens

Mr. Denton expressed his opinion that the Village Greens ought to be better protected.

Vote of  
Thanks to  
Chairman

On the proposition of Mr. Stubble seconded by Mr. Denton, a hearty vote of thanks was accorded to the Chairman for presiding.

William Denton  
Chairman  
Feb 16<sup>th</sup> 1905.

June  
20 July 1905  
J. Perold  
D.A.

April 6<sup>th</sup> 1904

At a Parish Council Meeting held at  
the Schoolroom on April 6<sup>th</sup> 1904

Present. Rev F. W. Parsons (Chairman), Messrs A. A. Hook,  
E. West, J. Standing & W. B. Davis Clerk.

Minutes The Minutes of Previous Parish Council  
Meeting were read, confirmed & signed

The Chairman read a letter from  
Mr E. A. Strad. Solicitor & Clerk to  
Godstone District Council, in  
reference to the appointment of  
Parish Council Representatives and  
of County Council Representatives  
on the local management of the  
School.

Proposition Mr. Loct proposed by Mr. West  
seconded that the Parish Council  
do approve of the re-election of  
Mr. Denton as representative of  
the County Council on the said  
Management. (Carried)

Proposition Mr. A. A. Hook proposed, seconded  
Rev F. W. Parsons that Mr W. B. Davis  
be re-elected as the Parish Council  
Representative on the said management.  
(Carried)

Note of thanks A Vote of thanks to the Chairman concluded  
the meeting.

Fernett Dreddy  
21.4.04

April 21<sup>st</sup> 1904

At a Parish Council

At the Annual Parish Council Meeting held at the Schoolroom, Ladbroke on April 21<sup>st</sup> 1904 at 8 p.m.

Present Councillors, A. Denton, A. H. Hock, E. H. West & Duddy, F. W. Kerble & E. J. Fullagar  
 also Messrs. J. Standing, Russell, Elliott, White, Winion & Hanson.

Declaration of Office The several Councillors signed the declaration of office by Mr. Duddy acting as chairman pro tem. The Minutes of the previous Council meeting, were read, confirmed, & signed.

(Chairman) Mr. Kerble proposed, Mr. West seconded that Mr. Denton be appointed Chairman for the ensuing year. (carried unanimously)

Overseers Mr. Duddy proposed Mr. Denton seconded that Mr. Kerble be appointed an Overseer for the ensuing year (carried)

Mr. Kerble proposed Mr. Duddy seconded that Mr. E. W. Offer (senior) be also appointed Overseer (carried)

(Assist. Overseer) Mr. Duddy proposed Mr. West seconded, that Mr. E. J. Fullagar continue in the office of assistant Overseer (carried)

Mr. C. S. Gower & W. H. Green Mr. Kerble proposed Mr. Duddy seconded that a Committee be formed for the purpose of approaching Mr. C. Swinson-Gower, with a view of gaining any information respecting any powers.

or rights the Parish may have over  
Widmore Green. (Carried)

Proposed Mr. Stubbs sec. Mr. Duddy that  
Mr. Denton be appointed on the Committee  
(Carried)

Proposed Mr. Duddy sec. Mr. Lock that  
Mr. Stubbs be also appointed to act on the  
said Committee (Carried)

P. C. Rate.

Proposed Mr. Lock sec. Mr. Duddy that a  
demand be made for the amount of  
a P Rate for Parish Council expenses  
for the ensuing half year (Carried)  
The Precept was made out & signed.

Precept.

Chart for  
Rate books &c.

Proposed Mr. Lock sec. Mr. Duddy that the  
Overseers inspect the books & report to  
next meeting (Carried)

Letter re-  
L & C. St. Railway

Proposed Mr. Duddy sec. Mr. Stubbs that  
a letter be written to Messrs Holman &  
Pritchard re. Copington & Salsfield  
Light Railway. The Clerk was requested  
to state that the Council would  
strongly oppose any extension of time  
being granted. (Carried)

Private Street  
Act 1892

Proposed Mr. Duddy sec. Mr. Lock that  
the Clerk write for a copy of the  
Private Streets Act of 1892. (Carried)

P. C. Journal.

Proposed Mr. Duddy sec. Mr. Lock that the Council  
subscribe to P. C. Journal (Carried)

School.  
Management Comm.

Proposed Mr. Denton seconded Mr. Wuddy  
that Mr. Stible be appointed as Parish  
Council Representative ~~of~~ on the  
School Management Committee.

As the voting was even viz. Messrs Wuddy and  
Stible for, and Messrs. West & Lock against  
the proposition, the Chairman gave the  
casting vote for the proposition and  
Mr. Stible was thus duly elected.

The Clerk was instructed to write to  
Mr. <sup>Macan</sup> ~~Macan~~ to that effect.

Arthur Denton

July 12<sup>th</sup> 1916.



July 12<sup>th</sup>

A meeting of the Salford Parish Council was held in the Schoolroom on Sunday July 12<sup>th</sup> at 6.30 pm. The Councillors present were: Messrs A Denton (Chairman), E Duddy, G.H. West, with the clerk Mr R.S. Gallagher & others.

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed & signed

Correspondence

The correspondence which had taken place between the Committee appointed to consider the question of the protection of the commons, & the Lord of the Manor was read & the matter was laid open for discussion.

Proposition  
I

Mr Duddy proposed Mr West seconded that the clerk write to the Commons & Footpaths Preservation Society to find out whether Westmore Green was a "Village" Green (carried)

~~Proposition~~  
Chairman

The Chairman pointed out that Mr Hightingale advised the Council to make a proposition concerning the matter

Mr Duddy

Mr Duddy thought the Committee should go into the matter of expenses & report.

Mr West

Mr West thought the best plan would be to see Mr Swenson Gower & Mr Hightingale & thrash the matter out with them.

Mr Duddy

Mr Duddy thought if the Council have any rights in the matter they need not visit Mr Gower.

Proposition

Mr West Proposed seconded by the Chairman that a letter should be written to Mr Hightingale asking if the Squire would allow the Council

to place guard posts & rails on the Green.

Mr. Buddy opposed this until the Council was clear as to its rights.

The proposition was put to the meeting & carried. Mr. West & Chairman voted for & Mr. Buddy against the motion.

Cost of P.C. Election

The statement of account for recent Parish Council Election was read & it was agreed to pay the amount viz £13. 19. 4

Standing orders Proposition

The Standing Orders were discussed, and Mr. Buddy proposed seconded by Mr. West ~~that~~ an amendment to (the Standing Orders) same viz. to hold the four Statutory Meetings the third Thursday in the months of April, July, October, & January at 8 pm.

Proposition

Mr. Buddy proposed Mr. West seconded that the sum of £1 1/- should be sent to Mr. Luce for P.C. Journal Subscription & to ask for back numbers (Carried.)

L & C. Light M<sup>o</sup>.

The reply from the promoters for the Tatsfield & Gippington Light Railway was read.

Mr. Buddy gave notice that he would bring forward the question of provision of a few lamps to light the main roads on dark nights.

The Council then ~~concluded~~ concluded their meeting

Wm Denton  
August 6<sup>th</sup> 74.

August 5<sup>th</sup> 1904.

A meeting of the Latsfield Parish Council was held at the Schoolroom Latsfield on August the 5<sup>th</sup> at 8 pm.

Members present There were present Messrs A Denton (chair.)  
G H West, E Duddy & Clerk Mr. J. Fullagar.  
Also Messrs. White, Crampton & Cooper.

Minutes The Minutes of the previous meeting were read confirmed & signed.

Correspondence The Correspondence was read & discussed.  
Mr. Westmore - Mr. Duddy was of opinion that the Council would be unable to spend any money for improving & protecting Westmore Green even if the Lord of the Manor were to sanction any improvements being made. It was decided to let the matter stand over until a reply had been received from the Secretary of the Society for the Preservation of Commons & Footpaths.

Mr. Crampton's letter A letter from Mr. Crampton complaining of the ~~road~~ bad state in which the entrance to Ginkhams N<sup>o</sup>. had been left, was read.

Proposition Mr. Duddy Proposed Mr. West recorded that Mr. Crampton's letter be forwarded to the District Council. (carried)

Resignation of Assist. Overseer A letter was read from the Assistant Overseer Mr. J. Fullagar, in which he tendered his resignation of the Post of Assist. Overseer & Clerk to Parish Council owing to his having obtained an appointment which necessitated his leaving the Parish.

Proposition

Mr. Baddy proposed Mr. West seconded that  
Mr. S. P. Fullagar's resignation be accepted  
with regret carried

Proposed Mr. Baddy, sec. Mr. West that  
an advertisement be put in the  
Westham Herald and Surrey Mirror  
Mr. Inwiting applications for the Post  
Salary to be £25 per annum. (carried)



Proposed Mr. West sec. Mr. Baddy that a  
letter be written to the Clerk to the  
County Council respecting the  
County Park Basis, & asking for  
further particulars. carried

Arthur Entwistle  
Chairman

Sept 24 1904.